Dear Jim, 12/19/84

After you phoned last night I thought about it and have some recollection

of other than my absclube refusal to engage in the demanded discovery, for the

roasons I stated in my affidavit. I recall something not in my affidavit and what
you may have been driving at so I write this while it is in mind in the event this
independent recollection may be of use to ypu. If it is correct, you also should be
able to dig up a weitien authe tication because I have a clear recollection of your
ssking me questions and writing the answers, ¥ think as you read. If what I recall
is correct, as I'm sure it is, you'll also find a sort of short-hand reference to
it in my affidavit,

I had refused to engage in the discovery and you came up to discuss it with
me, a8 I said, to try to talk|/me into i%, and you took some time. Then you made a
proposal that I promised %o think over, which I referred o in the affidavit as
some kind of pro forma compiiance. After thinking it over I sgain refused. 4s I
now recall, I had two reasons|in particular, one that it would not comply and I would
neither make a £%x false pretense nor make myself liasble in any way for seeming to,
and in principle I regarded it as wrong, as harassment and as potentially
precedental and hurtful to others and the At and weuld not ran the risk.

You sat on my left, in i41's chair, with a copy of their intervogatories and
probably a yellow pad. Tou asked me the questions snd asked me to give you short

answers, and I'm oretty sure thet * said in g1l or just about all cases, whether or
not I said anything else, that I had already provided the informatich.
I have an indis¥dinct pi e in my mind of your leaving some spaces on the pad

and of using nusbers to repres «e the interrogatories. Blue feli~tipped pen. Your
small brief case and a larger one, I think top-opening

You used ldl's werkbax-ftsm's a8 a sort of desk,; keeping things stacked on
it thatx you used, besides taking them out of the brief cases, and probably xerozes
of their interrogateries were| thers and you picked them up for each question.

I anm absolutely clear and cerdain on yeur gbing over the interrggstories and
asking me for the short answers you wanted %o file, on my wncertainty over whether
or not I would, and of your writing down what * said in response to each. Fo
question at all. On the other|details, ldss ceriainty but belief,

If Hitcheoks desives, I am quite willing to attest to this and there is not
only no conflict with my affidavit but as I indicate above, reflection of this in
ite You or he can prepare it and send it up.

I do not recall whether I wrote you that I would not or told you by phone but
I su-gest a check of correspondence of that ajproximate date,

Bexause L did attest o your effort I was surprised that eveb a Smith would
do as he did.

This reminds me, did he mske s finding of fact with regard to either one of us
and i he did not, was he not required to? I'd like to know this soon for my own
thinking. ‘

I hope you did not forget o mail me the rules controlling en banck petitions
because I want to get to the writing as soon as possible. Keeping %%t down %o 15
pages is going to be a major business and I wanit not to make rule-vilating mistekes
to begin with, I've collected | all I think I*11 need and have the unresd drafts *
mentioned and probably will for the most part not be able to use with that space
Iimitation.

Best,

oL




